Hi David,
Many thanks for sending through HA comments. We'll review and attend to the amendments asap.

Kind regards,
Olivia

Olivia Davis
Senior Planner
02921 670588
07546 406 167
linkedin.com/boyer
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From: David Kenyon <david.kenyon@southsomerset.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 January 2023 18:37

To: Olivia Davis <OliviaDavis@boyerplanning.co.uk>

Cc: Jemma Shorrock <JemmaShorrock@boyerplanning.co.uk>; Adam Garland
<adam.garland@somerset.gov.uk>

Subject: Land OS 6975 South Of Bowden Road Templecombe Somerset 22/03560/0UT TP Audit

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation - please exercise care with links and attachments|

Olivia

The attached Travel Plan Audit has been received from the Highway Authority. Some amendments are
required before the HA will deem it to be acceptable.

On receipt of an amended document, | will re-consult the HA seeking its further comments.

Regards

Dave

David Kenyon

Development Management Specialist
Service Delivery

South Somerset District Council
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This communication is intended solely for the person (s) or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may contain
privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient (s), you must not copy, distribute or
take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender. Individuals are
advised that by replying to, or sending an e-mail message to South Somerset District Council, you accept that you
have no explicit or implicit expectation of privacy and that emails may be disclosed under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000. In line with Council Policy, any e-mail messages (and attachments) transmitted over the Council's network
may be subject to scrutiny, monitoring and recording. You must carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening
any attachments/documents as the Council will not accept any liability for any viruses they may contain.

Somerset Council uses Microsoft Purview Message Encryption to protect emails.
Learn more here: https://www.somerset.gov.uk/our-information/email-security/

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain personal and /
or sensitive material and should be handled according to the principles of the current Data Protection legislation. If this email
carries a protective marking of OFFICIAL - PERSONAL DATA, OFFICIAL - COMMERCIAL DATA or OFFICIAL -
SENSITIVE in the header it should be handled according to the embedded handling instructions, if not protectively marked it
can be regarded as OFFICIAL - UNCLASSIFIED.

If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not
disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted
immediately.

Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this email may nevertheless
contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks
before opening any documents. Somerset Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses
emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this email.

All email traffic may be subject to recording and / or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
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